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Marlena Montague

From: Vera De Oro [vera.deoro@guamcc.edu]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 2:45 PM
To: Marlena Montague
Subject: Fwd: 7-24-14 BOT Minutes
Attachments: 8.22.14 BOT mtg-signed.pdf

For 3A1d - 
board minutes for code of ethics 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Bertha M. Guerrero <bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu> 
Date: Fri, Dec 5, 2014 at 2:02 PM 
Subject: 7-24-14 BOT Minutes 
To: Vera De Oro <vera.deoro@guamcc.edu> 
 
 
Hafa Adai Ms. Vera, 
 
Per your request, the BOT meeting minutes of July 24, 2014 is on this 
link: 
http://www.guamcc.edu/Runtime/uploads/Files/01%20President/BoardTrustees/2014BOT%20Minutes/8.
22.14%20BOT%20mtg.pdf 
and attached. 
 
 
 
 
 
Si Yu'os Må'ase ~"Thank You" 
 
~Bertha 
 
Bertha M. Guerrero, Board Secretary 
 
Board of Trustees & Foundation Board of Governors 
 
Guam Community College 
 
Office:  671-735-5638 * Fax:  671-734-1003 
 
P.O. Box 23069; Barrigada, Guam 96921 
 
Email:  bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu 
 
 
 
                                   Guam Community College Mission Statement 
 
Guam Community College is a leader in career and  technical workforce development, 
 
providing the highest quality, student-centered education and job training for Micronesia. 


